



CITY OF CAMBRIDGE

362 GREEN STREET, CAMBRIDGE, MASSACHUSETTS 02139 • TEL. 876-9828

March 13, 1972

BOARD OF
ELECTION COMMISSIONERS

Mr. Paul E. Healy
City Clerk
City Hall
Cambridge, Mass.

Dear Sir:

With reference to the correspondence received from Council Duehay, to the Election Commission, dated March 6th requesting that copies of the Police Listing be made available as soon as possible, please be advised that thirty-four (34) precincts are currently at the Harvard Trust and they could run off five or ten copies immediately; otherwise, we would have to print them on a mat and have them go to the City printer for printing.

If you want a greater number of copies, please let us know as soon as possible how many you want. Also, in supplying these copies immediately, be advised that they will not have been proofread by us before printing.

Very truly yours,

CAMBRIDGE ELECTION COMMISSION

FRANCIS P. BURNS, EXECUTIVE SEC'Y

FPB/od

5, 75
Communication from Francis P. Burns, Exec.
Secretary of the Cambridge Election Com-
mission response to City council order of
March 6th, requesting that copies of the
Police Listing be made available as soon
as possible

March 6, 1972

Placed on File